Cheryl Rottmann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Wednesday, July 27, 2022 10:34 AM

Clerk; Amy Misczak

Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or
Commissions

City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or

Commissions

Step 1

Indicate the board you
wish to apply for with an
"x" in the box provided
(Please use one
application per board)

Indicate below why you
wish to serve on this
Board/Commission and
your relevant experience:

Do you currently serve on
any other
Boards/Commissions?
Last Name

First Name

Street Address

Email Address

Home Phone #
Business/Cell Phone #
Employer

Occupation

Educational Background

Community Activities

Downtown Development Authority / Brownfield Redevelopment
Authority, Historical Commission, Library Advisory Board,
Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

| don't have any relevant experience, but | have a desire to
serve my community and these boards/commissions best align
with my passions.

Cobb
Nicholas

1836 Millard Ave

The Loan Store, Inc
Senior Mortgage Underwriter
B.S. of Mathematics from Central Michigan University

Senior Mortgage Underwriter at The Loan Store, Inc from Oct



and / or Work Experience 2020 to present
Senior Mortgage Underwriter at UWM from Aug 2017 to Oct
2020



Cheryl Rottmann

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Tuesday, February 15, 2022 6:31 PM

Clerk; Amy Misczak

Online Form Submittal: City of Madison Heights Application for Boards and/ or Commissions

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

Arts Board, Library Advisory Board

As an ex-teacher who now works in IT, | miss being involved in
a community that promotes learning and love of the arts and
culture. | am an exceptional “cat herder,” organizer and
administrator with a background in theatrical performance and
design, cosplay, gardening, and want to see the brilliant
creations of my neighbors make a splash in southeast
Michigan. | am also interested in serving our public library,
which has been a treasure to me over the last few years as |
navigated a period of unemployment and retraining.

No

Nagle



First Name

Street Address

Email Address

Home Phone #
Business/Cell Phone #
Employer

Occupation

Educational Background

Community Activities
and / or Work Experience

Jennifer Nagle

30187 Alger Blvd

MadDog Technology
Business Analyst

Secondary Education Teacher, certified in History, English
Literature, and Theater. Specializations included building
reading comprehension, literary analysis, costume design,
stage management, the Middle Ages, and the American
Revolutionary Era.

Work Experience can be found here:
https://www.linkedin.com/in/jrnagle1

| am also a member of the Makerspace at i3Detroit and
volunteered extensively at a number of science fiction and
fantasy literature conventions, something | would *love* to see
brought to Madison Heights.




